THE CHURCH OF OUR GAVIOR.,
LPISCOPAL. 1869 - 1905,
Rock lii1l1l1, 3.C.

Until the years just preceding the C¢ivil /ar the "Lpiscopal"”
church was n.t represented in or around what was then the little
villare of Hock Hill.

In 1857 lorth carolina vieldec to her Southera sister the
family of Col. Cad. Jones. .ind this family, from which have
spruns many of Jouth Jaroline's noble ren and wonen, were devoted
rioneers of Cotholic church worship in eastern York county,.

The first clergyman of the church to conduct divine services
in the community was the Hev, J. Us Gibson, Irom his lips the
historic Liturgy was first heard by the few Hock Hillians
asserbled with the Jones family,

By 1869 four or five church farilies hud moved to llock Hille
They decided to reguest the hev, Hobert P, Johnson rector of the
"Good Shepherd"”, Yorkville 3.C. to assume pastorship over them,
rivins a monthly service, Up to that time the sacrerents were
administered when ever clerical services could be secured. but
through the nersistent piety of the devout few, the church's
appointed worship had been constantly heard in lay reading.

Om Faster, 1870, the present parish was canonically organized
as the "church of (ur Savior". The present Ldifice vas consecrated
on Jept, 15, 1272, by the Rt. Hev, ". B. ¥, Howe, bishop of the
diocese, The consecrstion sermon was preached by the Rev. Ellison
Capers, now the !lizht Reverend and beloved Bishop of the Uiocese,

The s2rchitecture of the church, hunbly executed in wood,
yet shows in its unsssuning d1g=dty, its churchly appointment
and its reverent tone the gradual, butl ;enersl return from

purtanic barrenness to traditional, historic and aesthetic lives.




™e Heve. Ho P, Johnson died in lay 1882, llis devoted rinistry
had kept torcther the few and, with the co-operstive zeal of che
laity, had =adled several members to the farish.

In July 1872, the bishop sent Kev. Augustus Prentiss,
deacon, who labored faithfully and successfully until his ordination
to the priesthood in 1888, whea he shortly accepted a call to
Indiana.

The Rev, Ldmund !, Joyner was then called from North 8arolina,
and rave his earnestness to t e work., The Hev. Theo, D. Sratton,
now the beloved bishop of lMississipri, served his deaconute in
Rock Hill, 35.C.9 Yorkville, 5.C., -hester, 3.C. and Lancaster,

S.C. were a socinted. Hev. Joyner has since 1729 served diligent-
ly as archdeacon o7 the colored work Iin the diocese, until his
resicnntion last year. His wmission ry interest in the negroes

was shown by the inaugur:tion under the leadership of the present
3t. Paul's VMission for colored people on ‘est Black Ste &t
oresent Ur. Clark, colored, lay reads; his wife, with assistance,
teachins the parcchial school. The rector of "lur osavior” pives
on monthly service and celebration of the sacranent.

after Rev, Joyner's dep rture, the parish suffered from
prolon-ed lapses of pastorships and two short rectorships -

Rev, Gordon Bradley and fev, Ur. George L. Jweeney. ULuring the
latter's rectorship the present property on elm street was bought
by the Lndieﬁ Guild and a rectory built.

It wis in these trying years that the mettle of the parochial
174ty was tested, and it proved true. The Jervices were weekly
read and all matters attended to by the universally lamented

r, John London, sunrorted by the vestry.

N
In October, 1895, the bishop sent Rev, J. s CaMty Johnson,




a3

deacon., He was raised to the Holy Priesthood the following
ye'r, and, 38 rector, started the work of building up the parish.
After a rectorship of six years, Rev. Johnson left t'or Jt. Mary'-
on-the=Heights, Birningham, Ala,

He was followed in July, 1902, by the kev, John C. Johnes,
whose rectorship of three years is as fresh in our wminds as
was his personal nopularity general.

‘'@ shall clo e this sketch with tLhe statement that at present
the parish of "Cur Savior"is small in numbers, but strong in
christian influence, in churchnly zeal and in !'issionary interest.
e have lost many farilies during recent yeors by removal, and

many individuals k& the call to the church Lxpectant. But with

those who »re here we sh2ll labor earnestly znd prayerfullye.




